Email One

From: Alex Pimm (ADHB)
Sent:Tuesday, 27 July 202118:49 To: Michael Shepherd (ADHB) < Cc: Jo Brown (ADHB)

Subject: Re: Fiji Patient assistanc:‘

accictansa

Thanks. Helpful to know.
That's also consistent with the conversation Liz had with Stacey earlier today after discussing with Gil for DCCM.

A

AlexPfmm
Director | Patient Management Services Incident Controller | COVID-19 Response Team Te Toka Tumai (Auckland District Health
Board) Level 4 | Building 1 | Auckland City Hospital

Worlclng in partnership, enabling self-management, promoting independence.
Mob:

Welcome Haere Mal | Respect Manaak! | Tosether Tuhono | Alm High Angamua

Email Two

wi
On 27/07/2021, at 17:12,M ichael Shepherd (ADHB) <_ wrote:

HI Alex
We have said "No"
Marg D to Pete Watson and Allsa to Margie

They need to figure out if they can take and what the logi st ical considerations will be once they have her in their ICU We could pick up other
capacity (for other ICU patients) if needed following this

Cheers
Mike

Mike Shepherd (he/him)
Interim Director of Provider Services
Ph: 09 - xt: | M ob:-

Te Toka Tumai (Auckland District Health Board) Level 12 I Building 01 | Auckland City Hospital
Welcome Haere Mai |'!,c::: - I | Aim High Ang amua



Email Three

From:Jo Brown (ADHB)
Sent: Friday, 30 July 20 21 17 :31

To: Liz Boucher (ADHB)
Cc: Michael She herd A B,‘ Alex Pimm (ADHB) </ :
(ADHB) - Samantha Titchener (ADHB) - S ' "
Subject: RE: RPG - n ot es of meeting 29 July 2021

Thanks Liz happy to leave this with operational leads to manage

Nga mihi
Jo

Email Four

From: Liz Bouche r ( ADHB}

Sent: Friday, 30 July 2021 5:16 p.m.

To: Jo Brown (ADHB)

Cc: Mid'lae | Sheph erd ( ADHB); Alex Pimm (ADHB); Duncan Bliss (ADHB); samantha Titchener (ADHB)
Subject: Re: RPG - notes of meeting 29 July 2021

Hi Jo,

| have let Stacey know already t hat we will assist if they need it.

Thanks

Liz

Sent from myiPhone

Email Five

On 30/07/2021, at S:10 PM, Jo Brown (ADHB) I

Hi MikeWillyoucommunicate this to CMDHB and rest of region or shall | do It through RPG? Happy if you
want to and cc me and | can FYI to ICs?

Thanks
Jo

Email Six

on 300712021, at 352 P iz Boucrer (A0HE) T . i ik

That seems reasonable...would you like me to let ED and IOC/CNMs know that we mayhave more referrals from Jet Park over this time?

Thanks, Liz



Email Seven

From: Michael Shepherd {ADHB)

Sent: Friday, 30 July 2021 12:26 p.m.

To: Alex Pfmm (ADHB); Liz Boucher (ADHB)

Cc: Jo Brown (ADHB); Duncan Bliss (ADHB); Samantha Titchener (ADHB)
Subject: RE: RPG - notes of meeting 29 July 2021

HI
I think we should take Jet Park patients for a while as a good will gesture - maybe for th is weekend and next week?
M

Mike Shepherd (he/him)
Interim Director of Provider Services
Ph:-  Ext: | Mob: -

Te Toka Tumai (Auckland District Health Board) level 12 | Building 01 | Auckland City Hospi tal

Welcome Hoere Mai | \i,.«,-.,:3 | . 1 I ran vl Aim
High Angamua

Email Eight

Jo Brown (ADHB)

Friday, 30 July 202117:10

Liz Boucher (ADHB)

M ichael Shepherd (ADHB); Alex Pimm (ADHB); Duncan Bliss (ADHB); Samantha Titchener (ADHB)
Re: RPG - notes of meeting 29 July 2021

Hi Mike

WIii you communicate this t0 CMDHB and rest of region or shall I do It through RPG? Happy if you want to and cc me
and I can FYI to ICs?

Thanks Jo

Email Nine

On 30/07/2021, at 3:52 PM, Liz Boucher (ADHB) <LBoucher@adhb.govt.nZ> wrote:

Hi Mike,
That seems reasonable.,.would you like me to let ED and IOC/CNMs know that we may have more referrals from Jet Park over this time?
Thanks,

Liz


mailto:LBoucher@adhb.govt.nZ

